

APPENDIX B

Airspace Support Weblinks

FAA and Affiliated Aviation agencies

FAA: www.faa.gov
Advisory Circulars: <http://www1.faa.gov/index.cfm/677/7728B246-9A06-4C76-B8A963F429C5403A>
*NOTAM contractions: <http://www2.faa.gov/atpubs>
Glossary: <http://www2.faa.gov/atpubs/pcg/index.htm>
*Air Traffic Publications: <http://www1.faa.gov/atpubs/>
Sectionals: www.naco.faa.gov
Notices to Airman Publication: www.faa.gov/ntap
*US NOTAM Website: <https://www.notams.jcs.mil/> or <https://www.notams.faa.gov/>
Obstacles: www.fcc.gov
NIMA: <http://164.214.2.59/>
Nav aids information: www.airnav.com

TFR Graphical Depictions

*FAA: <http://www2.faa.gov/specialnotams/SpecialNotamListing.htm>
*FAA: <https://www.notams.jcs.mil/> or <https://www.notams.faa.gov>
BLM: <http://airspace.blm.gov/mapping/blm/index.cfm>
Aeroplanner/EAA: <http://map.aeroplanner.com/mapping/TFR.cfm?list=all>
AOPA: http://www.aopa.org/whatsnew/tfr_resources.html

Agencies:

NIFC: www.nifc.gov
OAS: www.oas.gov
National Park Service: www.nps.gov
NPS Source Book: www.afranges.net/sourcebook.html
BLM: www.blm.gov
USFS: www.fs.fed.us
Department of Homeland Security: www.dhs.gov
Transportation Security Agency: www.tsa.gov
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) www.cbp.gov
Agency Boundaries: www.fs.fed.us/r6/fire/aviation/airspace (click on agency boundaries)
Department of Forestry – Florida: www.fl-dof.com

Agency Safety:

DOI Safety Alerts: <http://www.oas.gov/oassaftey/salerts.htm>

USFS Safety Alerts: http://www.fs.fed.us/fire/av_safety/safety_alerts/index.html

DOI Safecom: www.oas.gov

USFS Safecom: http://www.fs.fed.us/fire/av_safety/safecom/index.html

Organizations/Committees

AOPA: www.aopa.org

US Ultralight Association: www.usua.org

Hang Gliding Association: www.ushga.org

FICAN: www.fican.org

NBAA: www.nbaa.org

HA: www.rotor.com

NBPA: www.nbpa.rotor.com

DOD Airspace Websites:

DARR: www.usaasa.belvoir.army.mil

*BASH: <http://afsafety.af.mil/AFSC/bash/home.html>

*DOD FLIP: <https://164.214.2.62/products/digitalaero/index.cfm>

Tyndall AFB MACA program: <http://www.tyndall.af.mil/maca/maca.htm>

Edwards AFB (R-2508) MACA program: http://www.edwards.af.mil/psafety/sef_main.html

Malmstrom AFB MACA program: <http://www.malmstrom.af.mil/safety/maca.htm>

Davis Monthan AFB MACA program: www.dm.af.mil/maca

McGuire AFB: http://www.njaviation.com/flying_safety/maca/maca051701v1.html

NAS Pensacola: https://www.cnet.navy.mil/naspcola/trawing6/vt10/dep_safety_maca.htm

Little Rock AFB: http://www.littlerock.af.mil/314aw/safety/ssi_macap.shtm

Elmendorf AFB: <http://www.elmendorf.af.mil/11af/611AOG/611aos/webdocs/index.htm>

Miscellaneous:

IAMS/CAHIS: www.nifc.blm.gov

*UTC Conversion Chart: <https://hurricanes.noaa.gov/zulu-utc.html>

*GPS Outages: http://www.navcen.uscg.gov/gps/status_and_outage_info.htm

AVWeb: www.avweb.com

Aeronews: www.aero-news.net

ASRS Safety: <http://asrs.arc.nasa.gov>